Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: 12 March 2024 14:50

To: Trupti Dalvi; Akshay Sharma

Cc: Urmila Jadhav; 'Sarvesh Patil’; Stephen P; binu.balachandran; Lovejot Sekhon; Suraj Kumbhar; Divesh Tripathi; Antim Sharma; Prakash Mistry; Khushbu Verma; Akshay Sharma; Shama
Nair

Subject: FW: LKO-T3- Masala Kitchen Cart - dismantling and relocation - Urgent and Important - Reminder

Attachments: Masala Kitchen_Shifting & Rebarication Summary FDT Lucknow_20-02-2024.pdf; Masala Kitchen_Shifting & Rebarication Summary FDT Lucknow_20-02-2024.xIsx

Importance: High

Dear Trupti

Please upload the details on Safal to proceed further PO processing..

Dear Akshay
Approval awaited on the same to proceed further.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: Saturday, February 24, 2024 9:11 AM

To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Jasmine Fdt <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>; Mantu Kumar Prasad <mantu@fallowdezience.com>; FDT Accounts
<accounts@fallowdezience.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P
<stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi
<divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: LKO-T3- Masala Kitchen Cart - dismantling and relocation - Urgent and Important - Reminder

Dear Akshay

Request your approval to proceed further PO and alignment of contractor for dismantling/relocating of the same.



Dear Trupti
Post Akshay approval upload the same on Safal to proceed further.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 1:38 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Jasmine Fdt <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; Mantu Kumar Prasad <mantu@fallowdezience.com>; FDT Accounts <accounts@fallowdezience.com>; Binu Balachandran
<binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu
<jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim
Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>;
Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: LKO-T3- Masala Kitchen Cart - dismantling and relocation - Urgent and Important - Reminder

You don't often get email from pradeep@fallowdezience.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi
Please note the dismantling & re assembling charges for your approval.



Masala Kitchen BOQ for Masala Kitchen Cart : 6x2.550x3 (mtr.) Lucknow |Airport Indoor
Shifting & Refabrication Summary
S.N Particular Description
Reification Charges Cutting & |Refabrication of , includes cutting, welding, ms work, wall tiles Fixing,
1 _ N - Sgm 24 1,500 36,000
Re Assembling front & side, roof, ceiling changes etc.
2 | Material Change Change of Lumsum Plywood FR 12mm & Laminate & ACP, re work (4 Sqm 12 2,476 29,440
sheet Each 8x4)
4 |[Tile Change of Damage Tile (2 box) Sgm 2 2,400 5,351
5 |Electrical Change of damage Electrical wire, conduit & re wiring L/S 1 19,500 19,500
6 [Solid Acrylic Surface Change of Damage 12mm matching Corian as per required Sgm 1 14,800 14,800
7 |Paint Re paint on poles & facade misc. Sgm 3 2,400 7,200
Dismantling & Shifting Dismantling, cutting & shifting, Transportation, from Departure to Arrival
8 . L/s 1 18,000 18,000
Labour New Location
TOTAL 1,30,291
Note |GST Extra
If any major change and material damage occurs during shifting, will be
discussed and valuated separately

Regards
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On Fri, 23 Feb 2024 at 09:54, Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com> wrote:
Hi Sir

Il update the dismantling cost max by 11.30 am today's

Regards
Pradeep

On Fri, 23 Feb, 2024, 07:03 Irfan Sayed, <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:




Dear Jasmine

Revert still awaited as per trail mail....

Regards,

Irfan

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 7:23 AM

To: jasmine@fallowdezience.com; Mantu Kumar Prasad <mantu@fallowdezience.com>; Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>; FDT Accounts
<accounts@fallowdezience.com>

Cc: 'Binu Balachandran' <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Stephen P' <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu
<jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim
Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>;
Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: LKO-T3- Masala Kitchen Cart - dismantling and relocation - Urgent and Important

Dear Jasmine

As discussed, and trail mail, need dismantling and relocation costing/timelines for Masala Kitchen on priority basis to proceed further.

Further delay will lead to approvals and other movement.



Regards,

Irfan

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 8:42 AM

To: FDT Accounts <accounts@fallowdezience.com>; jasmine@fallowdezience.com; Mantu Kumar Prasad <mantu@fallowdezience.com>

Cc: 'Binu Balachandran' <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Stephen P' <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu
<jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay
Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Invoice 307 Against Po No. Semolina/P0O/23-24/000049 (Masala Kitchen Cart LKO)

Dear Khursheed

MB sheet not certified from project end.

Kindly get the same checked at site with Divesh and then only you can raise the invoice.

Note :- This cart needs to be dismantled and relocate to arrival forecourt in coming week once Carl’s Jr. work started. Please share the plan of action on the same.

Regards,

Irfan



From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 3:23 PM

To: FDT Accounts <accounts@fallowdezience.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Binu Balachandran' <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; 'Stephen P' <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu
<jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: Invoice 307 Against Po No. Semolina/P0O/23-24/000049 (Masala Kitchen Cart LKO)

Dear Irfan,

Please review and approve.

Thanks & Regards,

Nimisha Jadhav

From: FDT Accounts <accounts@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 3:16 PM

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Binu Balachandran' <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; 'Stephen P' <stephen.p@Xk-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu




<jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: FW: Invoice 307 Against Po No. Semolina/P0O/23-24/000049 (Masala Kitchen Cart LKO)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Resharing

From: FDT Accounts <accounts@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: 08 February 2024 02:21 PM

To: 'Nimisha Jadhav' <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Shadab Sukri' <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: 'Binu Balachandran' <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; 'Stephen P' <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; 'jasmine' <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; 'Pradeep Kumar'
<pradeep@fallowdezience.com>; 'Jogeswar Sahu' <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; 'usheer@fallowdezience.com' <usheer@fallowdezience.com>
Subject: Invoice 307 Against Po No. Semolina/P0O/23-24/000049 (Masala Kitchen Cart LKO)

Dear Sir/ Mam,

Please find the attached Invoice against the PO No. Semolina/P0O/23-24/000049.

Regards

Khursheed






